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MEMORANDUM
TO: CMPDD BOARD MEMBERS, LOCAL OFFICIALS, ECONOMIC

DEVELOPERS, AND COMMUNITY LEADERS
FROM: MIKE MONK, CEO L
SUBJECT: COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY SURVEY

DATE: JULY 10,2019

Below is a survey link that we use annually in formulating our next year’s program of work and
updating the regional Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS). As you are
probably aware, this annual program of work is part of a continuous, overall economic development
program recognized by several state and federal agencies. Several of these agencies which provide
grants to local governments now provide additional scoring points for being part of a regional
CEDS. This makes the information we receive from you even more important in keeping this
process accurate, meaningful, and up-to-date. We want to ensure that all the local governments in
our area are given every opportunity to qualify for funding for their various projects.

Please complete the survey no later than August 6, 2019. You are encouraged to list specific projects
in the space provided.

hitps:/'www.surveymonkey.com/r/CEDS2019-20

If you have any questions, please contact Mitzi Stubbs at 601-981-1511.

Serving local governments in Copiah, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, and Yazoo Counties



